TOWN OF COLEBROOK

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MINUTES
FOR
SPECIAL MEETING
Qctober 26, 2021
4:00 PM

Land Use Office
Board Members Present; Board Members Absent:
Thotmas McKeon {none)
Christopher Johnstone
Matthew Klimkosky

Meeting called to order a 4:00 PM

ruw,‘if.

Others Present:
Rebecca Bodycoat
Carol Lord

John Lossin

. A motion was made by Matthew Klimkosky to accept the letter from the Historic District
Commission and to appoint Catherine Norton to the vacancy on the Commission, seconded by
Thomas McKeon. Matthew Kiimkosky and Thomas McKeon voted yes, Christopher Johnstone

voted no. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:05 PM on a motion by Christopher Johnstone, seconded by Matthew Klimkosky .

Passed.

Respectfully Submltt% C

Thomas McKeon
First Selectman




TO: Board of Selectmen, Town of Colebrook
FROM: Colebrook Historic District Commission

RE: Appointment of Cathie Norton as a regular member of the
Colebrook Historic District Commission

DATE: October 21,2021

We, the members of the Colebrook Historic District
Commission, do hereby petition the Town of Colebrook Board
of Selectmen to appoint Cathie Norton to be a regular member
of the Colebrook Historic District Commission.
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